
 
 

 

 
 
June 27, 2024 
  
TO:  CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
  
FROM: MAYOR JOHN GILES 
  
SUBJECT: Appointments to Boards and Committees 
  
The following are my recommendations for reappointments to the City of Mesa Advisory 
Boards and Committees:  
 
Economic Development Advisory Board – Nine-member board including new 
appointments. 
 
Frank Sanders, District 1. Mr. Sanders is Corporate Vice President, Global Supply 
Chain, at Intel. He holds a bachelor's degree in mechanical engineering from the 
University of Illinois, a master’s degree in manufacturing systems engineering from the 
University of Wisconsin, and a Master of Business Administration from the Kellogg 
School of Management at Northwestern University. His first term will expire June 30, 
2027. 
 
Housing & Community Development Board – Eleven-member board including new 
appointments. 
 
Jacob Martinez, District 3. Mr. Martinez is a student at the Sandra Day O’Connor 
College of Law and Master-at-Arms in the United States Navy. He holds a Bachelor of 
Science in Political Science, Justice Studies from Arizona State University. He also 
previously worked as Commercial Corridor Manager for RAIL, CDC and previously 
served as a member of the board of directors for Mesa Historical Museum. He currently 
serves on the board for the Mesa Regional Foundation for Accessibility, Diversity and 
Inclusion, and will complete six years of service on the Mesa Parks and Recreation 
Advisory Board in June 2024. His first term will expire June 30, 2027. 
 
Museum and Cultural Advisory Board – Eleven-member board including new 
appointments. 
 
Claudia Bloom, District 5. Ms. Bloom is a professional musician that teaches and 
performs regularly. She is also the staff pianist and accompanist at Desert Palm UCC. 
She holds a Bachelor of Music in Piano Pedagogy from the University of Colorado 
Boulder. Her partial term will expire June 30, 2025. 
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